Sherry Fisk - September Service Awards

From: Beatrice Galan

To: Sherry Fisk

Date: 9/2/2010 1:36 PM

Subject: September Service Awards

MEMORANDUM

TO: Judge Robert Hebert, County Judge
Commissioner Richard Morrison, Commissioner Precinct 1
Commissioner Grady Prestage, Commissioner Precinct 2
Commissioner Andy Meyers, Commissioner Precinct 3
Commissioner James Patterson, Commissioner Precinct 4

CC: Dianne Wilson, County Clerk
Sherry Fisk, County Clerk

FROM: Beatrice Galan, Human Resources

SUBJECT: September Service Awards

DATE: September 2, 2010

Service Awards will be presented in the Commissioners Courtroom in the William B. Travis Building on Tuesday,
September 28, 2010 at 12:45 p.m. to the employees listed below. Judge Hebert will announce each recipient and the
recipients will have the opportunity to be congratulated by the Judge and each Commissioner.

Employee LastName  Employee FirstName Years Of Service  Department Name
1 Calhoun Joan 5 Community Supervision & Correc
2 Cisneros David 5 Sheriff-Patrol
3 El Mandari Claudia 5 Clinical Health
4 Evans James 5 Information Technology
5 Johnson Kenneth 5 Juvenile Probation
6 Kader Joel 5 Sheriff-Patrol
7 Koby Linda 5 Library-Fulshear Branch
8 Kutach Linda 5 County Judge
9 Lain Billy 5 Juvenile Probation
10 McAndrew Atwood 5 District Attorney
11 Moebes Tracy 5 Community Supervision & Correc
12 Oglesby Durwin 5 District Attorney
13 Pinto Pilly 5 Juvenile Probation
14 Ricks Diane 5 Sheriff-Patrol
15 Rodriguez Jo 5 Sheriff-Patrol
16 Becker Traci 10 Emergency Medical Services
17 Broesche Lynn 10 Information Technology
18 Collins Lola 10 Library-Adult Services
19 Hernandez Michelle 10 County Clerk
20 Nevarez Sandra 10 County Clerk
21 Shifferly Sheila 10 District Attorney
22 Williams Rodney 10 Information Technology
23 Alameda Dominga 15 Community Supervision & Correc
24  Carter Matthew 15 Sheriff-Academy
25 Denson Reginald 15 Sheriff-Detention
26 Escobar Maria 15 Community Supervision & Correc



27
28

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

Hartman
Buechmann

Culverhouse
Dupree
Stankus
Taylor
Dudley
Guest
Zurovec
Stasney

Michael
Johanna

Teresa
McKinley
Erik
Jannette
Freddy
Diane
Paul
Ronald

15
20

20
20
20
20
25
25
25
30

District Attorney
Sheriff-Records

Sheriff-Detention
Sheriff-Detention
Sheriff-Bailiffs
Juvenile Probation
Drainage District
Clinical Health
Drainage District
Sheriff-Patrol

If you have any questions, please contact me at beatrice.galan@co.fort-bend.tx.us or 281-238-3336.




